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1

EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA

2
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3

* * *

4
5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Good evening.

I'll call

6

this public meeting to order.

7

audience, there's simultaneous Spanish and Mandarin

8

translators available.

9

come to the podium and make the announcement in the

10
11

Just for those in the

So if I can have the translators

appropriate language.
All right.

Thank you for coming this evening.

12

My name is John Harrington.

13

San Gabriel Service Council and will serve as the

14

presiding officer for today's public hearing.

15

Service Council are responsible for reviewing proposed

16

bus service changes and determining if the proposed

17

service changes should be approved, modified or denied.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

I'm the chair of the Metro

Metro's

I'll ask my fellow Metro Service Council
members to introduce themselves.
COUNCIL MEMBER WONG:

Ben Wong.

I am

Supervisor Hilda Solis' appointee to the Service Council.
COUNCIL MEMBER CHANDLER:

Roger Chandler, mayor

pro tem of the city of Arcadia.
COUNCIL MEMBER LY:

Steven Ly representing

Rosemead, Monterey Park and Montebello.
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1
2

COUNCIL MEMBER HEARD:
Pasadena.

3
4

COUNCIL MEMBER GONZALEZ:

Alex Gonzalez,

appointee of the San Gabriel Valley Service Council.

5
6

Bruce Heard representing

COUNCIL MEMBER BALDWIN:

Harry Baldwin.

represent Mike Antonovich, Supervisor Antonovich.

7

COUNCIL MEMBER SPENCE:

My name is Dave Spence.

8

I'm the mayor of the city of La Canada Flintridge.

9

forget who I represent.

10

I changed with Harry.

11

Council of Government.

12
13

Who do I represent?

We change.

And once again, I'm John

Harrington, council member of the City of San Gabriel.
So now I'll also list our several Metro staff

15

members.

16

of service development, schedule and analysis.

17

acknowledge.

19
20
21
22

And I

And I represent the San Gabriel

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

18

I

First we have John Hillmer, executive director
Just

Next is Scott Page, director of service
performance and analysis.
Carl Torres, San Gabriel Valley transportation
planning manager.
Lilian De Loza, San Gabriel Valley community

23

relations manager in the back for those that are not --

24

not have eyes in the back of their head.

25

Gary Spivack, deputy executive officer of Metro
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1

Service Council.

2

Dolores Ramos, Service Councils Analyst.

3

And Henry Gonzalez, community lead manager.

4

The purpose of tonight's hearing is to receive

5

public comment on the service changes proposed for

6

implementation in June 2016 or later, if approved.

7

comments made must be addressed to the proposed service

8

changes listed in the public hearing notice.

The

9

Hearings convened in each of the Service

10

Council regions will include a presentation of the

11

changes proposed for the individual region, and a

12

regional hearing covering all of the proposed service

13

changes was held downtown at the Metro headquarters on

14

Saturday, February 6th at 10:00 a.m.

15

take-one brochure, which lists all of the public hearing

16

dates, times and locations, and all of the proposed bus

17

service modifications are available tonight at the

18

sign-in table.

19

Copies of the

All comments made this evening will be

20

transcribed and become part of the public record.

21

purpose of this public hearing is only to receive public

22

comments on the proposed service changes.

23

will be made today.

24
25

The

No decisions

Today's public testimony and comments received
via mail, phone and e-mail will be summarized and
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1

responded to in the final staff report.

2

be presented to the San Gabriel Service Council at our

3

March 14, 2016 meeting, and it will contain staff

4

recommendations for the potential changes discussed here

5

this evening.

6

of the impacts the service plan will have relative to

7

Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act and Environmental

8

Justice Executive Order.

9

The report will

Staff will also present their evaluation

Persons who would like to submit testimony

10

today will be called in the order in which they turned in

11

their speaker request form.

12

on the proposed service changes but has not filled out a

13

form, please hold up your hand and a staff member will

14

give you a card to fill out and return to us.

15

Okay.

If anyone wishes to comment

If you do not want to wait a long period

16

of time to speak or if you wish to submit your comments

17

but do not want to speak, staff has forms that you can

18

use to submit your written comments.

19

that your testimony on an individual item, oral or

20

written, counts only once.

21

Please be reminded

If you speak today on a particular proposed

22

change, there is no need to submit the comments again in

23

writing or attend any of the other public hearings being

24

held to make the same comment.

25

become part of the public record and are considered and
H I N E S
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1

weighed the same as oral testimony given at a public

2

hearing.

3

Written comments can be submitted via e-mail to

4

servicechanges@Metro.net, by fax to (213) 922-6988, or by

5

mail to Metro Customer Relations, Attention June 20, 2016

6

Service Changes, One Gateway Plaza, 99-PL-4, Los Angeles,

7

California 90012-2932.

8

testimony is postmarked through midnight Saturday,

9

February 13th.

The deadline to submit written

The information regarding the submission

10

of written testimony is included in the public hearing

11

take-one brochure and was listed in the public notices

12

that were published to advertise these meetings.

13
14
15

I'll now call on Dolores Ramos to read the
Metro Board of Directors secretary report.
SERVICE COUNCILS ANALYST RAMOS:

The notice of

16

intent to hold this public hearing was published in the

17

following publications:

18

Asian Journal Publications, Incorporated (Thai); The

19

Daily Breeze; Daily News Los Angeles; Eastside Sun; The

20

Korea Times; Los Angeles Sentinel; La Opinion; Panorama

21

(Russian); Press Telegram; Rafu Shimpo (Japanese); San

22

Fernando Sun; San Gabriel Valley Tribune; Southwest Wave;

23

The Register; Watts Times; and World -- World Journal

24

Chinese Daily News.

25

Asbarez Armenian Daily News;

The notice was also posted on the Internet and
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1

distributed via take-one brochures aboard Metro buses and

2

trains.

3

Metro secretary and are available in the secretary's

4

office for review.

Affidavits of publication are filed with the

This concludes my report.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

6

Carl Torres will now present a detailed

Thank you, Ms. Ramos.

7

overview of the service changes proposed within the San

8

Gabriel Valley.

9

comment portion of this hearing will begin.

10
11

DIRECTOR PAGE:

Actually, I'm going to give the

report.

12
13

Following the staff report, the public

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Okay.

Make sure for the

record you introduce yourself.

14

DIRECTOR PAGE:

15

I'm Scott Page, the director of service

16

planning.

17

faces from Division 9.

18

Sure.

Nice to see you here tonight.

Some familiar

We'll get started here with the program.

As

19

was mentioned, these are proposed service changes to be

20

implemented this coming June 2016 or later.

21

to discuss the following lines:

22

new line that we're proposing.

23

think most of you are here for.

24

Line 485.

25

express.

Line 68.

We're going
The 106 is our

Line 190/194, which I
Line 258.

Line 270.

Our new line, 501, the NoHo to Pasadena
Line 577.

And Line 620.
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1

the way, that are operating that affect the San Gabriel

2

Valley service area.

3

If anyone is here tonight that wants to discuss

4

other lines that are also part of the public hearing

5

brochure, please feel free to get up and say something

6

about that line.

7

Okay.

First I would like to talk about the 68

8

and the 620.

9

division 9, and it's a one-way loop.

The 620 is a line that operates here from
It takes about an

10

hour to make the loop -- I mean the bus only runs once an

11

hour to make the loop.

12

direction.

13

you miss the bus, you have to wait an hour.

14

It runs in a counterclockwise

It -- the ridership on is fairly low.

And if

So meanwhile, we have Line 68 which operates

15

along First Street.

16

runs along Cesar Chavez.

17

comes from downtown down Cesar Chavez to East LA College,

18

and then continues back on at Southwest, and it ends at

19

the Indiana Gold Line station.

20

hour.

21

It's a piece of Line 68 that also
And what this line does is it

It also runs once an

So our proposal, based on some comments that we

22

received from County Board of Supervisors Solis'

23

office -- that they would like for the residents of this

24

particular area to have more direct access to the county

25

hospital, which is up at the top of Line 620.
H I N E S
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1

we're proposing to do is hook line this piece of Line 68

2

with a piece of Line 620 and it will become Line 106.

3

Now, we selected this piece of Line 620 because

4

it has the least amount of duplication.

5

services down in that area that the patrons could ride.

6

So we decided that that would be the best part of Line 68

7

and Line 620 to hook together.

8

frequently than the Line 68 tail and Line 620.

9

today.

10

There's no other

It would also run more
That's

So to give you an idea of how much service we

11

have in the area and why we selected the southern portion

12

of Line 620 -- you can see there's no other duplicative

13

service.

14

the 78.

15

620.

16

and north of there is duplicated by other lines, as well

17

as we have Line 30 on East First Street, which begins at

18

Indiana and goes to downtown LA so that takes care of

19

that piece.

20

Along Cesar Chavez we have the 770.

We have

We have the line where there's a stop on Line

So most of this service that's around Cesar Chavez

This just gives you an idea of the boardings

21

along Line 68, and later on I'll show you the 620.

22

Basically there's about 73 people that actually ride

23

through the location of ELAC College.

24

that means is they're riding east to go back west.

25

this will eliminate the need of about 73 people to
H I N E S
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1

have -- that have destinations westbound to have to

2

actually go east, go back west around through the ELAC

3

transit center.

4

So on eastbound direction, we have 73; and in

5

the westbound direction, we have 68.

6

number of people are getting on and off along that area

7

of travel and they'll still have that availability to

8

them.

9

this is the ons and offs that are affected by the area

10

You can see a

And Line 620 has total boarding lines of 131, and

that 620 wouldn't serve.

11

But you can see we have with these stops

12

showing the lines that actually will still serve that

13

Line 620 stop.

14

Evergreen and Wabash and Forester serviced by the 68 and

15

the 770 and the 71, and Cesar Chavez, of course, is the

16

68 and the 770.

17

First Street served by Line 30 and

Next is Line 190 and 194.

These two lines

18

start here at El Monte station and they both end up in

19

Pomona at the Cal Poly Pomona University.

20

out Ramona to San Bernardino and works its way through

21

the Covinas down Grand to Temple Avenue.

22

leaves El Monte station and works east along Valley

23

Boulevard.

24
25

Line 190 goes

And Line 194

I used to ride that line when it was called
Line 484.

And it goes through La Puente and up through
H I N E S
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1

Walnut and ends in Pomona at the Cal Poly Pomona

2

University.

3

Metro received a letter from Foothill Transit

4

almost a year ago requesting that we consider their

5

operating that line.

6

would have to take that to public hearing.

7

it works is that Metro would basically discontinue Line

8

190/194, and we have to take it through the public

9

hearing process as we're doing tonight.

Now, per our municipal code, we
And the way

And in turn,

10

Foothill Transit, if they desire, would take the service

11

and start operating it the very next day.

12

So what this means to the patrons is that there

13

will be no discontinuing of service without a replacement

14

service.

15

work, to get to school, to get to Cal Poly Pomona and to

16

get to El Monte.

17

That means you'll still have a way to get to

Now, looking at the ridership on Line 190/194,

18

there's approximately 1,281 who board at El Monte

19

station.

20

on Line 190 and 194.

21

lot of ons and offs along Valley and Ramona and the other

22

streets that work their way to Cal Poly Pomona, as well

23

as approximately 20 Foothill Transit lines that intersect

24

both of these quarters.

25

that are already on Foothill Transit that would then be

That's only 18 percent of the total ridership

H I N E S
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1

able to transfer to, if Foothill was to operate it, these

2

two lines.

3

Okay.

The next one up is Line 270.

And Line

4

270 is a contract line that runs from Monrovia and it

5

goes down through Irwindale to El Monte.

6

its way south, goes by the college there, hits Whittier

7

and then ends up in Norwalk at the Green Line station.

8

This is another line that Foothill Transit is interested

9

in operating, should it go through the public hearing

10

And it works

process and get approved.

11

And again, this line would not be discontinued.

12

It would still be in service operating the very next day.

13

Once Metro discontinues operating that line and cancels

14

it, then Foothill Transit, if they desire to operate it,

15

would take over that service.

16

Now, in the case of the lower part of it,

17

from -- what's the name of that college?

18

Thank you.

19

Rio Hondo.

Too many colleges out there.
From Rio Hondo south, Norwalk transit has

20

indicated they might be interested in operating that

21

southern portion.

22

staff would have to take into account.

23

So that's another thing that we as

So let's look at total ridership on the

24

190/194.

25

pieces, the 190 and 194.

There's 7,114 boardings of the combined two

H I N E S
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1

18 percent, or 1,281, actually board in El Monte.

2

the rest of that line are ons and offs along the streets

3

that the buses use today to get to Cal Poly Pomona.

4

And

And then we also see on Saturday, there's about

5

19 percent.

6

the riders board at El Monte.

7

boardings weekday, 1,285 on Saturdays.

8

service on Line 270.

9

would, in turn, be boarding a Foothill Transit bus or a

10
11

And again on Sunday, there's 18 percent of
On Line 270, there's 2,990
There's no Sunday

And those patrons we would assume

Norwalk bus if that's who is operating that line.
Line 258 and Line 485.

So Line 258, operation

12

of Paramount.

13

Gardens, through Commerce and comes up through East LA,

14

passes by the 10 Freeway, passes by Cal State.

15

go into Cal State.

16

Fremont, and then it goes east on Commonwealth to Main

17

Street where Line 78 operates and it ends up in Alhambra.

18

And it works its way north through Bell

Does not

It goes over Monterey Road past to

Then Line 485 operates about every 50 minutes

19

from Alta Dena through east side of Pasadena down Lake to

20

Oak Knoll to Huntington Drive and south on Fremont.

21

then what it does on Fremont is it actually passes Line

22

258 right here.

23

bus way and comes into Union Station.

24
25

And

And then it goes to Cal State LA on the

So what we're proposing to do is to connect
these two lines at Fremont Street.
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1

become Line 258 that would run from Paramount all the way

2

up to Alta Dena, Lake along the route of 485.

3

particular piece, this blue piece of the DASH lines would

4

be discontinued.

5

Street certainly much more frequently than Line 258 does.

6

And the patrons ride the 78 if they need to go a little

7

further east.

8
9

This

However, Line 78 operates along Main

So how are we going to do this?

The 258 comes

up Monterey Pass Road to Fremont, and then it's going to

10

get on the 10 Freeway and briefly go over to Eastern,

11

serve Cal State LA.

12

Fremont and go north via the route of 485.

13

Get back on the freeway east to

So what this does for the passengers who live

14

down along Paramount and who ride 258 today will actually

15

for the first time today have a direct connection to Cal

16

State LA.

17

the other riders from 485 can now continue all the way

18

down to Paramount should they desire.

19

continuous north/south line.

Previously they had no way to get there.

And

There will be one

20

Now, for patrons who currently board at Cal

21

State LA today on Line 485 to go to downtown, they'll

22

still have the Silver Line which will operate every five

23

minutes as well as Line 47 and 489.

24

riders that might be affected.

25

could use Line 78, should they operate along Main Street.
H I N E S
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1

Because these are the stops along Commonwealth and Main

2

where we have some ridership that would be affected.

3

then 59 coming back the other way of riders that again

4

would use Line 78 or 378 along the Main Street portion of

5

the route.

6

And

And then Line 485 right here, the total impact

7

to patrons -- what's interesting about Line 485 is as you

8

can see, there's a lot of people getting off at

9

Patsaouras Plaza because that's where it ends.

And

10

there's a lot of people getting on at Cal State, and

11

they're not impacted because they will be able to ride

12

the Silver Line.

13

impacted are those that might come to Union Station.

14

again, they can get off at Cal State LA on new 258 and

15

come into LA on Silver Line.

16

So basically the only people who are

Our next line is Line 501.

And

The NoHo Pasadena

17

express, as you probably heard, is going to start on

18

March the 1st, and we're just bringing it to public

19

hearing because we have to do that when we have a new

20

pilot service.

21

We'll evaluate that service and then determine from there

22

how it should operate should it continue to operate.

23

It's going to operate from the Orange Line

And it's going to run for 180 days.

24

station at NoHo through Burbank, make two stops in the

25

media district, make a stop in Glendale at Brand
H I N E S
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1

Boulevard where you can connect with two B lines and then

2

continue on east to Pasadena, hitting the Memorial Park

3

and Del Mar station.

4

And Line 577, we're just proposing to add two

5

additional stops and actually reduce the fare.

6

this means is that a patron today that currently pays

7

2.50 to ride Line 577 now will only have to pay $1.75.

8

This will certainly ease up some of the patronage on Line

9

270.

So what

It means that adding two stops along the route

10

between Rio Hondo College and El Monte gives more

11

opportunity for patrons to get to Rio Hondo College as

12

well as to get to Norwalk.

13

And because we've added some stops along that

14

route from Rio Hondo up to El Monte to help the people in

15

South El Monte, we want to reduce the fare.

16

to bring that -- even though it seems like it's a gift --

17

we're going to reduce the fare -- we still have to bring

18

it to public hearing.

19

And we have

So now we've talked about three lines that we

20

possibly would discontinue:

21

what we're going to do with those revenue service hours,

22

should they be discontinued, is that half of the revenue

23

service hours would be reinvested into lines that operate

24

out of division 9.

25

260, Line 762.

Line 190/194 and 270.

Now

That would be Line 770, Line 76, Line

We feel that those lines could use some

H I N E S
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1

additional service, but we don't have any revenue service

2

hours to add to those lines from our budget.

3

So our proposal is in our service policy, which

4

was approved by the board, is that 50 percent of that

5

service could be reinvested into the lines that operate

6

in the San Gabriel Valley.

7

analyze public comments and consider modifications.

8

We'll come back on the 14th of March right here to this

9

room at --

So our next steps is to

10

It's at 5:00?

11

SERVICE COUNCILS ANALYST RAMOS:

12

DIRECTOR PAGE:

Yes.

5:00.

-- to review the public hearing

13

results with the Service Council.

14

approval of the proposals or they might elect to change

15

some of the proposals.

16

I was going to take it at the April 28th meeting, but

17

I've been informed now I need to move it up to March and

18

approve changes implemented with June 2016 shakeup or

19

later.

20

We will seek their

Then we take that to the board.

So now it's time for the public comment, which

21

you're all here for.

22

order in which they turned in a request-to-speak form.

23

Forms are available at the check-in area or from staff.

24

Make sure you use a green form for the 200 back there if

25

you wanted to speak.
H I N E S
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1

oral testimony has been received.

2

not an answer-and-question -- question and then answer

3

session.

4

you.

Keep in mind this is

This is just to make your testimony.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank

Right now we're going to

6

take a slight break so we can set up the translation with

7

the headphones.

8

set that up.

9

pausing for a moment.

10

So if everyone can bear with us while we

We're not stopping the hearing.

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER SPIVACK:

We're just

I would also

11

ask for people that have seats in between them, if you

12

would move your seats.

13

please raise your hands so people can occupy them.

14

for -- and for the people who are still out in the

15

hallway, please come into the room itself.

16

to try to get some more chairs out.

17

If there are any empty seats,

We're going

Ladies and gentlemen, if I may have your

18

attention.

19

can have you come into the room.

20

front.

21

side.

There are people out in the hallway -- if I
We have some chairs up

There's a chair here and several seats on this

22

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

23

we're -- so thank you.

24

hearing.

25

And

Okay.

Thank you.

So

We're going to resume the

I'll open the hearing for public comments.
Comments are limited to those lines listed in
H I N E S
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1

the public hearing notice.

2

comment on the proposed changes, you must fill out a

3

request-to-speak form.

4

have so far 62 speaker cards.

5

extremely limiting it to two minutes.

6

respectful to everyone else that would like to be heard.

7

Again, if you would like to

And I'll just add to that that we
So we're going to be
So please be

So I'll start -- no pressure.

Ray Guinn is our

8

first speaker.

9

sorry.

But I'm sure I'm going to get some of those

10

wrong.

Ray Guinn.

11
12

And if I do mispronounce your name, I'm

MR. GUINN:
"G."

Think of "Quinn" and say it with a

By the way, for members -- shall I proceed?

13

SERVICE COUNCILS ANALYST RAMOS:

14

MR. GUINN:

Go ahead.

My presentation was approximately

15

three minutes so I'm going to tell you that part of it I

16

will leave out, which happens to be an excerpt from a

17

commendation letter sent to this division.

18

included in the transcript.

19

will have a copy of the letter in the envelopes I give

20

them with my copy of the presentation.

21

and read my portion of it, although the center portion is

22

an excerpt from the commendation letter.

23

It is

And members of the council

So I'll go ahead

My name is Ray Guinn and I'm a part-time bus

24

operator at division 9 with over 31 years of service in

25

Metro.

I would like to address the threat of
H I N E S

R E P O R T E R S

19

1

discontinuing service on lines 190 and 194 in the San

2

Gabriel Valley.

3

two lines and the customer base which ride them on a

4

daily basis.

5

I have a passionate history with these

I have been working an assignment on these two

6

lines for over two years and have observed and

7

experienced the volume and type of ridership.

8

tenure at division 9 in El Monte and the former division

9

16 in Pomona, I have worked assignments on the original

Over my

10

lines 484 and 490.

11

friends over the years.

12

"Old friends -- they mean much more to me than the new

13

friends, because they can see where you are and they know

14

where you've been."

15

These lines have been like old
As a poet songwriter once said,

Having spent 30 years as a professional in the

16

field of human resources, I have become attuned to the

17

needs of the different types of passengers we serve:

18

student being transported to high school or college; the

19

rider, depending on the bus, to get them to their first

20

day on a new job; workers whose commute to a daily job is

21

using public transit; senior and disabled relying on bus

22

transportation to accomplish shopping and medical

23

appointments; families for whom the bus is their second

24

family car; parents shuttling children to childcare in

25

order to work part-time or go to school.
H I N E S
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1

All these things provide the stability and

2

continuity which helps hold together the fabric of

3

people's lives.

4

chaos.

5
6

Without these things, life would be

One facet of our service to the community is
often overlooked and goes unrecognized.

7

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

8

MR. GUINN:

9

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

MR. GUINN:

Well, that will be in the portion I

hand out.

14

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

15

MR. GUINN:

16

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

17

We can take your written

statement into the record as well.

12
13

I have a letter written to the

manager of division 9.

10
11

Thank you.

Your two minutes are up.

Can I just read my conclusion?
Certainly.

Very quickly.

We have a lot of speakers so we got to be very quick.

18

MR. GUINN:

Having a wife who is disabled gives

19

me an overwhelming appreciation for providing mobility to

20

the citizens of our service communities.

21

world through public transit is a major element in the

22

stability of people's lives.

23

responsibility to our citizens before disrupting their

24

world.

25

long-established bus routes would certainly bring more

Opening up the

Please consider your

Making any type of change on these
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1

chaos than stability into the lives of the residents of

2

the San Gabriel Valley.

3

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

So we have a lot

4

of speakers and we're going to be strict on those two

5

minutes.

6

So next is Alex Staples.

And we are recording

7

this so if there's noise that interrupts, it's very

8

difficult to get a transcript.

9

MR. STAPLES:

Hello.

My name is Alexander

10

Staples and I'm here to speak on behalf of the 270 bus

11

line which I take to college every day, me and a few

12

friends.

13

through the Whittier area.

14

that connects us to the Green Line.

15

And it's one of the only buses that runs
Also one of the only ones

I live in Norwalk and I go to college in

16

Pasadena.

17

for me to get from point A to point B at the El Monte

18

station so I can then transfer to the 267 bus.

19

without the 270, it makes it nearly impossible to get to

20

work or school, or even to visit with my grandmother who

21

lives near the Monrovia area because the 270 also goes up

22

there and sometimes I go visit with her.

23

I also work in Pasadena.

So it's important

And

So it's kind of important to keep that bus

24

running, you know, just -- you know, it gets me to the

25

places I need to go.
H I N E S
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1

I had to say.

2

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

3

Next we have Daniel Martinez.

4

And then

following him will be Zachary Strom.

5
6

Thank you.

MR. MARTINEZ:
Martinez.

7

Hello.

My name is Danny

I, in particular, take the 194 line.
And I just wanted to comment on earlier, what

8

he said earlier about notifying our riders of the

9

proposed changes.

One thing I did notice -- that a lot

10

of this information was not published on the Spanish news

11

stations such as 458.

12

La Opinion, that was published in that.

13

I know earlier you mentioned about

But as far as, like, the news and that and as

14

far as letting people know, he's right.

15

about 30 percent of the people didn't know --

16

approximately 60 percent of the people didn't know about

17

this meeting coming up nor the changes coming up with the

18

bus line.

19

I would say

Myself personally, I've been taking the bus now

20

for about three years now.

21

you know.

22

from Pomona all the way to downtown Los Angeles, USC.

23

that's about 30 miles.

24
25

And, I mean, I work for AAA,

And I take the bus from the -- excuse me -So

You know, and I don't -- I definitely don't
want Foothill Transit taking over the bus line.
H I N E S
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1

first of all, I've taken Foothill before and their

2

service hasn't been really good with me the times I've

3

taken the bus.

4

them -- just basically not a good idea.

5

Okay?

So considering about changing

So I'm proposing hopefully you guys keep this

6

line here because definitely there's a lot of people that

7

do ride it during the week.

8

weekend they don't ride it enough.

9

you guys can make proposal changes as far as changing the

And I know sometimes on the
But, of course, if

10

timelines on the weekends opposed to during the week --

11

because there is a lot of people taking the bus and there

12

is a lot of people today.

13

lot more people that would come at this time.

14

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

15

MR. STROM:

But I'm sure there will be a

Hi.

Thank you.

Thank you.
My name is Zachary Strom and

16

I'm here today to address two lines -- or three, rather.

17

The first is Line 270.

18

I was taking a look at the map over here.

And

19

in general, while I do understand that there are, from a

20

planning perspective, reasonable -- fairly reasonable

21

alternatives on paper, I disagree with this change

22

because of the fact that the municipal lines that cover

23

those portions of the 270 don't run at a service volume

24

that's conducive to passenger ridership, particularly

25

over the weekends.

And those municipal operators may not
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1

necessarily be in a position to increase service to meet

2

the demand.

3

I do not support this change at all and I hope that you

4

do retain the 270.

5

So I'll have to just very forwardly say that

With regard to 190 and 194, I will say that I

6

kind of struggle a little bit with this change because of

7

the fact that it's not only kind of drawn from one end of

8

the planning perspective; it's also very political as

9

well considering that there are a lot of individuals who

10

are invested in those two lines.

11

What I will say is this:

Foothill and Metro

12

undoubtedly have a very different style of operating bus

13

lines and there will definitely be a difference if

14

Foothill Transit takes over.

15

Metro does choose to move forward, is to take a much

16

softer approach with this particular one, which is if

17

Metro decides to hand part of this over to Foothill, only

18

offer one branch at a time so that at least the public

19

can see the difference.

20

What I would recommend, if

But other than that, I do understand how

21

important both lines are to the public as well as to

22

division 9 operators.

23

exercise political sensitivity to this change.

24

you.

25

So please, I do ask you to please

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
H I N E S
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Next we have William Autney.
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1
2

MR. AUTNEY:

Yes.

I take the 190/194, and at

times the 270 and dozens of other buses throughout Metro.

3

I totally disagree with this.

The reliability

4

and the on-time-ness that Metro has versus Foothill is

5

like Hatfields and McCoys.

6

other one -- well, you're lucky if you get one.

7

One is always on time and the

The numbers that you have out there, the --

8

like the overlapping -- you can go online yourself.

9

488, the 190/194 do not overlap in any way other than the

The

10

fact they operate in LA County.

11

east/west, and they're anywhere between a half mile to

12

two and a half miles apart from each other.

13

Both of them operate

And I just recently found out that 488 just

14

abandoned several hundred people between Citrus and

15

Cameron and Cameron and Vincent.

16

entirely and now operate along Workman.

17

for those people along Cameron because now they have zero

18

transportation because Foothill only operates north and

19

south.

20

end of town.

21

They deleted that
So I feel sorry

They don't operate anything east and west at that

So I can fully, you know -- I totally disagree

22

with the abandoning the 190/194.

23

come from the El Monte station, but a lot of those people

24

live, eat and breathe up and down Ramona, San Bernardino.

25

Same with Valley.

Granted, your numbers

Up and down that area.

H I N E S
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1

always necessarily go through the El Monte station and

2

then they continue on.

3

An expense for myself -- I do a weekly TAP

4

card, but now I'm going to be forced to also purchase a

5

Foothill weekly TAP card, because at times I take between

6

two and three Metros.

7

Foothill, but now I also have to buy a Metro as well.

8

And granted that there is a transfer loaded into and

9

stuff like that.

So now do I not only have to buy a

But that doesn't account for the fact

10

that sometimes I'm taking between two and three Metros

11

and they literally -- you know, there's no correlation,

12

no -- between the two.

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

Next we have Chung-Chiy Chin.

15
16

Thank you.
Next speaker is

Chung-Chiy Chin.
MR. CHIN:

I want to speak -- the foundation

17

for 190/194 is simply a percentage.

18

long route.

19

east Sanchez, Metro center.

20

means there's no qualification to cancel this tonight.

21

And we know the population is moving to the east.

22

the future, we will have more passenger.

23

because of resource and -- resource and bus, depend on

24

permanent -- it's not good -- good way to do.

25

what I want to say.

Okay?

But 190/194 is a

And you use the shorter route, up

H I N E S
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And right now

That's
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1

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

2

Next we have Mr. Timberlake followed by Samuel

3
4
5
6

Thank you, Mr. Chin.

James.
MR. TIMBERLAKE:

Yes.

Thank you.

Because of

time I will discuss only 270.
The proposal from staff seems to be to split

7

270 into half with the northern half running from El

8

Monte to Duarte or wherever that is -- Monrovia to be

9

handled by Foothill, which would have to be entirely new

10

because the existing Foothill duplication is just for

11

four early-morning routes -- or four early-morning buses

12

and three late-afternoon buses so it will have to be

13

completely new.

14

Secondly, the other half won't actually be

15

covered because Norwalk does not come all the way up

16

to the station here across the street.

17

bit north of Rio Hondo College.

18

this afternoon all the way from the Green Line, all the

19

way up here, the 270.

20

Hondo, a lot of people got on.

21

the line would be canceled, that that segment that they

22

were riding to El Monte station would no longer be there,

23

they were shocked and dismayed.

24
25

It stops a little

And I just rode that

And north of the college, Rio
And when I told them that

So, I mean, it seems to me we need to have a
continuous, complete route all the way from the Green
H I N E S
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1

Line, Norwalk station all the way to the new Gold Line

2

extension.

3

splitting it in half and then taking off the northern

4

part of the southern half -- it just simply doesn't work.

5

So it's ironic that the Metro board is actually

It needs to be continuous.

And, you know,

6

talking about instituting a new Rapid bus from the new

7

Gold Line extension all the way down duplicating the 270

8

all the way to the Green Line.

9
10

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Next we have

Samuel James followed by Andrew Wang.

11

MR. JAMES:

Hi.

This Metro shirt I've been

12

having -- RTD shirt I've been having for a long time.

13

But 24 years I couldn't work.

I was too fat from '87 to

14

2010 or something like that.

But I was at that time for

15

a few weeks in, I think, '82, '83.

16

Anyway, I think the 190 bus should not be

17

canceled.

18

cancel 190.

19

from time to time on the 190, going from El Monte station

20

to east shopping center, it takes about the same amount

21

of time as the Silver Street going through rush hour

22

traffic because they're not bogged down with heavy

23

traffic -- as heavy traffic going down Ramona and Badillo

24

and those streets like the Silver Street on the 10

25

Freeway going east.

And I haven't heard why you guys want to
Why?

The 190 gives good service.
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1

And I -- and I noticed for a long time the 190

2

bus has been going about the same way over 30 or 35 years

3

and people know the bus.

4

want to give in to selling that or -- selling it or

5

dislodging it or something.

6

heard any reason why.

And I don't know why.

I don't know why.

You guys

I haven't

So that's my take on it.

7

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

8

Next we have Andrew Wang followed by Nadine

9
10

Thank you.

Zabala.
MR. WANG:

Hello again, everyone.

Actually,

11

this comment that I wanted to make about is regarding

12

this particular line that has a big portion that

13

parallels the Green Line going to Norwalk.

14

pretty sure you probably all know which line that is.

15

Because I did this last time when I was at this meeting.

16

And that's Line 120 that I'm talking about.

And I'm

17

I was thinking that for -- probably for that

18

particular line, you could just shorten it to where it

19

just goes, like, only -- only the segment from Norwalk

20

and beyond.

21

portion that -- that parallels the Green Line.

22

and then perhaps -- then maybe possibly also increasing

23

the service span on that route.

And just taking out the -- just take out a

That's it.

24

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

25

Next we have Nadine Zabala.
H I N E S
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1

MS. N. ZABALA:

Good evening.

I was just -- I

2

just wanted to briefly address the 194 line.

3

wanted to say that I think for a lot of the patrons, it's

4

not only a convenient line; it's a necessity line.

5

rely on it to go to work, to go to school and, you know,

6

to get us from A to B.

7

I just

We

And being that me myself, I have no source of

8

transportation other than the bus, it helps me greatly

9

going to work.

I have to -- to leave my house at 5:00 in

10

order to get to work on time with the bus.

11

feel that if Foothill takes over, I feel like because

12

they start later, that I'm putting my job in jeopardy

13

because I'll end up showing up to work maybe half hour to

14

an hour late depending on circumstances -- you know, if

15

there's an accident, bus is slow for rain for safety.

16

And I -- I

So I think it's really important that we keep

17

the line going because it gets all of us around.

18

Especially on Valley.

19

an area that we all rely on and we all rely on this bus

20

line.

21

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
Susan Zabala.

23

like Gilberto Rico.

25

But it's

Thank you.

22

24

It's such a busy area.

Thank you.

Next we have

And that will be followed by -- it looks

MS. S. ZABALA:

Good evening, everyone.

My

name is Susan Zabala and I'm here to discuss the 194
H I N E S

R E P O R T E R S

31

1

line.

2

the 194 to the El Monte bus station; then I catch the 70

3

from the El Monte bus station to downtown LA.

4

the district attorney's office.

5

I leave my house at 5:15 in the morning to catch

I work for

We only have one bus that comes through Valley

6

Boulevard into my neighborhood in La Puente off Hamilton,

7

Alderton, Hurley -- we only have that one line.

8

not share 190.

That has no -- not even close to where

9

our line goes.

That doesn't travel there.

10

We do

Our bus drivers are so dependable I can use

11

them as a clock.

12

always courteous with us.

13

giving with us.

14

handicapped, our senior citizens, our students that have

15

to get back and forth to school, and all the other

16

patrons that have to travel to work.

17

They are always on time.

They are

They are always care [sic] and

They take into consideration our

We need this line very, very desperately.

We

18

cannot afford to go with Foothill.

19

understanding, Foothill starts at 6:00 in the morning.

20

If I start at 7:30 in the morning, I'm going to be late

21

every damn day -- excuse my language -- every day to

22

work.

23

put you on the spot or be disrespectful -- because you

24

want to change a line or two.

25

I think many other people need this.

With my

I cannot jeopardize my job because maybe -- not to

H I N E S
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1

and I depend on our bus drivers that run it.

2
3

Please do not give up that line.
desperately need it.

Thank you.

4

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

5

MR. RICO:

6

Next we have Gilberto Rico.

Yeah.

My name is Gilberto Rico and

I would be called the people working to be --

7

THE REPORTER:

8

MR. RICO:

9

We

I'm sorry?

And you know the service and every

weekends we start the case in the -- every Saturdays and

10

Sundays the first bus service -- 630, 620, you know.

11

lot of people work and sometimes they get Cal Poly to El

12

Monte.

13

And I'm talking a lot maybe change it to -- I need one

14

more service or more hourly.

A

And sometimes we work in -- you know, in the job.

Thank you.

15

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

16

Rosemarie Alcarez followed by Emanuel Najera.

17

MS. ALCAREZ:

Thank you.

Hello.

My name is Rosemarie.

18

I've been taking it for ten years, regarding the 190 and

19

the 194.

20

Foothill does not cover as much as Metro does when --

21

regards to our bus service.

22

horrible bus service.

23

frequently.

24
25

I disagree with this decision.

I know that

I know that Foothill has

They abandon their customers quite

I know that you'll be affecting a lot of jobs
at risk with this decision and a lot of people who use
H I N E S
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1

this.

2

I have a job to go to.

3

decision.

4
5

I personally even take it to even go to work when
And I disagree with this

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

Next we have

Emanuel Najera followed by George Yer.

6

MR. NAJERA:

Yes.

Pretty much what I'm seeing

7

when I look at proposed changes is the continued assault

8

of Metro, MTA, the county has on the San Gabriel Valley.

9

If these proposed buses, the 190 and the 194, the 270 are

10

eliminated by Metro, the only bus that Metro will cover

11

east of Pasadena will be the 64 and totally ignore the

12

rest of the East San Gabriel Valley.

13
14

And that's -- we should remember that next time
they ask for money to raise our sales tax.

15

(Audience interruption.)

16

MR. NAJERA:

Remember --

-- for the buses and they shafted

17

us.

18

bother to implement the Gold Line extension all the way

19

to Montclair.

20

next time they come asking for money, we should vote and

21

tell them no by our vote.

22

continue the assault on the bus services in the San

23

Gabriel Valley.

When they proposed for Measure 6, they didn't even

And you know what?

It barely lost.

So

Vote no if they're going to

24

This is the only way we're going to be able to

25

get them to change their mind because right now, the San
H I N E S
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1

Gabriel Valley is only being serviced by the Foothill

2

Transit.

3

I only to go to Claremont to the 187, but I do agree with

4

you.

5

picking up people, being late and so forth.

I don't usually use that much Foothill Transit.

Foothill does have bad service when it comes to not

6

So if you vote for those changes, it's pretty

7

much you're saying "We don't care about the San Gabriel

8

Valley.

9

Gabriel Valley, the rich neighborhoods.

We only care about Pasadena, the West San
We're totally

10

disenfranchising everything east of Pasadena."

11

that's not right.

12

You don't regain the Gold Line.

13

how much we put in this economy and we should be

14

represented when it comes to bus services in the area.

15

Thank you.

16
17

We pay our taxes.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
Yer.

And

We pay a sales tax.

That's not the token to

Okay.

Next we have George

18

We have George Yer followed by Albert Gonzalez.
MR. YER:

Hi.

I'm George Yer.

I live in the

19

La Puente area.

20

and I rely on the -- my family rely on the 194 line.

21

also when I see -- go out along the street, I see the bus

22

stops.

23

that's a very important bus line.

24

disservice if you discontinue the 194 line.

25

I've been living there for many years

Usually there's people waiting for the bus.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
H I N E S

And
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And it will be a
Thank you.

Thank you.
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1
2

Next we have Albert Gonzalez followed by
Jessica Farris.

3

MR. GONZALEZ:

I just want to make the comment

4

that all the service changes that are always proposed

5

always penalize the mass transit patrons only.

6

expense of, you know, mass transit patrons only, you

7

make -- like, earlier you were talking about this pilot

8

program for parking lots or shuttling business to

9

Foothill.

10

At the

Foothill doesn't -- doesn't service these two

11

main streets.

12

shuttle service to -- to Foothill or to Downey, have them

13

have feeder lines to these lines because these lines go

14

through the main part of where people are being picked

15

up.

16
17

They're two main streets.

If you want to

And I hope Mrs. Hilda Solis is hearing this.
The San Gabriel wants those two lines.

18

And Alex Gonzalez, you seem to be on the bus

19

rider's side.

20

it.

I hope you look at this and vote no for

Thank you.

21

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

22

Next is Jessica Farris followed by Ricardo

23

Cabrera.

Thank you.

Jessica Farris?

24

AUDIENCE MEMBER:

25

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
H I N E S

I changed my mind.
Next is Ricardo Cabrera
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1

followed by Jessica Moody.

2

MR. CABRERA:

Hello.

My name is Ricardo

3

Cabrera.

4

maybe 16, 17 years now.

5

the importance it is for that line that's been to me

6

because I take it every day religiously.

7

I've been taking the Line 190/194 for about
And I just can't really express

And I've never had a complaint once about that

8

line.

9

friendly to me.

The drivers have always been courteous, kind and
Always dependable and they always came

10

on time.

11

every day to either go to work, to go shop for

12

necessities and to go see my family.

13

But mainly, I take that line all the time,

And I don't know if -- I don't know what it is

14

with the driver -- the rider counts that you get, but

15

every time I do take it, I do see a lot more people on

16

it.

17

necessary to keep these lines going because I don't

18

know -- the numbers speak for themselves is what I seen.

19

That's how I see it.

A lot more.

Day and night.

And I think it is

So that's all I want to say.

20

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

21

Next we have Jessica Moody.

22

Moody?

Thank you.

I don't see anyone coming up.

23

Next is Javier Hernandez.

24

MR. HERNANDEZ:

25

Do we have Jessica

esteemed guests.

Good evening, Service Council,

My name is Javier Hernandez,
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1

transportation deputy to Hilda Solis.

2

by and read in an official statement on behalf of the

3

supervisor.

I wanted to stop

4

Quote:

5

"As the Los Angeles supervisor for the

6

first district and Metro board member,

7

I would like to assure all interested

8

parties that I am aware of the

9

proposed changes to Metro's transit

10

service policy, including the possible

11

discontinuation of the Metro bus lines

12

190/194 and 270.

13

with many concerns raised by our

14

community, specifically the impact of

15

ridership and workforce.

16

continue to welcome input and comments

17

from all stakeholders so I may

18

thoroughly understand the impacts, the

19

challenges, the benefits and the

20

opportunities that this recommended

21

change will present.

22

advance, Supervisor Hilda Solis."

23

Thank you.

24

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

25

Next we have Miki Osep followed by Kai-Hsu Wu.
H I N E S
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1
2

MS. OSEP:
there.

3
4

It will take me a while to get up

SERVICE COUNCILS ANALYST RAMOS:

We can bring a

mic to you.

5

MS. OSEP:

Good evening.

I live in Covina.

6

I've had a lot of experience riding the Foothill Transit

7

buses.

8

have been times I waited up to an hour and 40 minutes for

9

a bus.

And their record for timeliness is dismal.

10

There

I have a storage unit on Irwindale Avenue and I

11

look south at San Bernardino and Irwindale and count the

12

number of Metro buses back and forth, back and forth and

13

going on time, and I'm sitting here waiting 45 minutes

14

for a bus.

15

was linked.

16
17

I can't even think of the last time Metro 190

The drivers are courteous.

I see one of them

across the room.

18

Hi, Ray.

19

MR. GUINN:

20

MS. OSEP:

You're one of my favorites.
Hi.
And the driver who got me here

21

tonight -- I think we made it in 30 minutes.

22

around looking at me.

23

He's turned

And I am not in favor of Foothill taking over

24

190 at all.

25

storage unit, going to the post office.

I depend on 190 for shopping, getting to my

H I N E S
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1

gave my mom my car a couple years ago and she needed it

2

more than me.

3

hand 190 and 194 over to Foothill.

4

be late to work, to school.

5

unhappy people.

6

So I depend on the bus.

So please do not

People are going to

There's going to be a lot of

Foothill can't even run things the way it is.

7

There are times I've asked Foothill Transit "Is a certain

8

line running?"

9

"I don't know."

10
11

"Well, you have a Foothill Transit uniform on.
You should know."

12
13

"Well, that bus comes out of the Arcadia yard
or it comes out of" -- I think the other yard is Pomona.

14

As a rider, I don't care if it comes out of the

15

Fresno yard.

16

running.

17

I waited almost two hours for a bus that didn't come on a

18

Saturday night because it had already stopped running.

I want to know if a particular line is

19

And I was given wrong information one time and

So the only thing about 190 -- I wish it went a

20

little east further to Citrus and Barranca and Grand.

21

But other than that, I'm very happy with the service that

22

Metro provides.

23

Thank you.

So please keep 190 under Metro's care.

24

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

25

Next is Kai-Hsu Wu followed by Danny Cardoza.
H I N E S
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1

MR. WU:

2

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

3

MR. WU:

Hi.
Next is Kai-Hsu Wu.

You're talking about 190/194 and 270.

4

I've been taking 194 which was 484 previous since 1987

5

when I start going to Cal Poly Pomona.

6

I eventually move to Walnut so I've been taking -- help

7

to get to Cal Poly.

8

interview to Ontario, Chatsworth and anywhere.

9

my livelihood.

10

Life was tough.

I got my degree and be working and
It's been

Unfortunately, two months ago I lose my job.

11

That's bad news.

The other news I see is this bus is

12

going to cancel.

It's going to cause a problem.

13

already have a hard time explaining to my future boss

14

that I will be on time.

15

will be a major problem.

I

If this bus gets canceled, that

16

I mean, if anything is going to happen, all

17

these bus -- I rarely take 190, but I know it goes to

18

West Covina.

19

and/or interview, it's very important.

20

should happen, it should increase the service.

21

If I need to go to West Covina for work

270 I rarely use.

If anything

But once in a while I use

22

for job interview or sometime I serve jury duty in

23

Whittier court.

24

to take an earlier bus.

25

take?

3:00?

When it was very far, the court told me
Okay.

How early do I have to

2:00?
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1

I want to say -- I want to speak -- I forgot

2

his name.

3

going to derail, fine.

4

reduce the bus service, then we should vote no on any

5

measure.

He say about raising the tax.

If you guys

But if you're going to derail and

Raising a tax should be --

6

(Audience interruption.)

7

MR. WU:

8

decreasing the bus service.

9

visually impaired.

-- increasing the bus service, not
And I'm handicap.

I'm

So we should -- like me, those bus

10

are very vital.

11

Thank you very much.

And I do appreciate everybody's support.

12

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

13

MS. WA:

Hi.

Thank you.

Good evening.

My name is Kaijin.

14

I'm working at UIC School of Medicine.

15

since 2009.

16

for work and go home.

17

the bus.

18

people.

19

are always very nice to them, give them a ride.

20

a lot of students take this bus to Cal State.

21

Study.

22

completely depend on public commute.

23

I move to Covina

Since then I completely depend on bus 190
And also I have many friends on

I know a lot of people taking the bus, disabled
They ride with wheelchairs.

And bus 190 drivers

And a lot of working class people too.

And also
Yeah.
They

And this line is not overlap with any other bus

24

lines.

25

guys are going to us, riders -- if we would like to keep

So we completely depend on this bus line.
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1

this line, we say yes, please don't discontinue this

2

line.

3

Foothill Transit, every passenger has to pay more from

4

their own pocket.

5

consider the interest of all the riders.

6

discontinuing this service.

Thank you.

7

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

8

Next we have Danny Cardoza followed by Hector

9

If we say in case this line will be taken place by

And I hope the committee should
We say no to

Rivera.

10

MR. CARDOZA:

Okay.

So my name is Danny

11

Cardoza.

12

Metro says that it's a poor-performing line and that's

13

the reason that they want to cut it.

14

And I'm going to be talking about the 190/194.

I would have to ask with this poor-performing

15

line, what would Foothill do with this?

16

their buses about an hour.

17

passengers talk about them, complain.

18

it makes me feel good because I've heard a lot of

19

compliments and I know the operators appreciate those

20

compliments.

21

They already run

We -- and I've heard the
And then honestly,

Most of their buses run every hour.

And I

22

would like the passengers to think of what would they

23

rather have:

24

bus after a long hard day of work?

25

for -- for a bus that will be packed, what will you do if

Spend a quarter more or wait an hour for a
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1

you're in a wheelchair when the bus already has two

2

wheelchairs on them?

3

an interview and test for work, a date or something as

4

simple as catching dinner with your families?

5

It isn't only about the passengers.

What will you do if you're late for

It's also

6

about the operators and I as well.

7

Less lines means less hours means less operators they

8

need, meaning other operators with low seniority such as

9

myself will be shipped out to other divisions.

It's about our jobs.

I can

10

guess that it will take about 35 to 45 operators to run

11

that 190 line.

12

to a division in downtown; and if we're not, it will be

13

much further.

And if we're lucky, we'll get shipped out

14

To Metro, I understand it may benefit you to

15

lose this line, but it won't benefit you to lose these

16

passengers.

17
18
19

I'm done.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Next we have Hector Rivera

followed by -- it says Mimi.
MR. RIVERA:

Good evening, everybody.

I just

20

want to talk about the 190 and 194.

21

Metro too and I do ride the Line 194.

22

the 486 line, and I've been having issues actually in the

23

past when my car broke down.

24

early in the morning.

25

weekend -- I work the extra work so we go around the
H I N E S
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1

clock.

2

the earliest bus is 6:00 a.m. on the weekends."

3

only choice is the 194 a lot of times, even though I ride

4

my bicycle too.

So they told me "You know what?

5

Sorry bro, but
So my

But what I want to say is like the other lady

6

that said earlier, the 190 and 194 runs very late at

7

nighttime.

8

you can still be able to catch the 190 or 194 going to

9

your destination.

If you're stranded here at 11:00, midnight,

Foothill -- many lines on Foothill,

10

they cut it off, like, 10:00, 11:00 p.m.

11

earliest.

12

5:00.

13

earlier in order to make it to work.

14

That's the

And then in the morning, sometimes it's, like,

And a lot of people -- they need to take the bus

So you guys should really take into

15

consideration, you know, not just the saving, but the

16

need of the passengers too.

17

said, if they cut off those lines, we're going to get

18

shipped out to somewhere else.

19

consideration that.

20
21
22

And like my other coworker

So really take into

Thank you.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Okay.

Next we have Mimi

followed by Brandon Leon.
MS. MIMI:

Good evening everybody.

You were

23

saying that -- you say that the 190 and 194 is a

24

low-performance line?

25

drivers here thinks that 190 and 194 is a low-performance
H I N E S
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1

line?

It's not.

According to your --

2

(Audience interruption.)

3

MS. MIMI:

All the time is full.

Especially

4

every -- every year you cut off like 3 percent of hours

5

on other lines and canceling lines.

6

I don't get it.

But first of all, according to your report on

7

the -- you use the RPI, report performance index?

8

On that report performance index, I check on the 2015.

9

It shows that 190 and 194 has a 61 percent, 0.61.

10

Metro, according -- if anything is 60 and above is

11

considered a good line.

12

Okay.

And

Am I right?

Now, in 2014 -- December 21st, 2014, San

13

Gabriel Tribune interview the CEO of Foothill, which is

14

Kevin McDonald.

15

say that he's been eyeing on the 190 and the 194,

16

especially these two lines, because it gives -- it gives

17

Foothill a 1 million, 4 -- 1,400,000 or more riders per

18

year.

19

Foothill when everybody is -- all the passengers here do

20

not agree on Foothill's services?

21
22

I'm trying to remember everything.

He

Why are you considering to give this line to

We give good services.

And it's not -- it's

not a low-performing line.

23

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

24

MS. MIMI:

25

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

Thank you.
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1

that will be Timothy Gutierrez.

2

We need to be able to record this, please.

3

MR. LEON:

4
5

Good evening.

My name is Brandon

Leon and I'm a student attending Rio Hondo College.
I first and foremost would like to thank you

6

for taking the time to hear our concerns, and hopefully I

7

can help you gain an understanding of how this can affect

8

Rio Hondo College students.

9

government and very involved in my campus so I feel it's

I'm involved in student

10

my duty to voice my concerns of my fellow Rio Hondo

11

students to you here today.

12

Currently about 80 percent of our students who

13

rely on public transportation to get to school are using

14

the Metro route 270.

15

2007 from 660 users to 1,384.

16

bus TAP card program is used predominantly by full-time

17

students, and a disruption can seriously affect their

18

academic standing, considering many of these students

19

don't have any other way to get to school.

20

And use has more than doubled since
Specifically our Go Rio

With so many students relying on route 270, an

21

interruption in service could have serious unintended

22

consequences that could impact students and leave a

23

ripple effect over our overall school in general.

24

delay or interruption in service, even for a brief period

25

in time, could put a huge obstacle in front of students
H I N E S
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1

and jeopardize academic success for a significant portion

2

of our student body.

3

Friends of mine who rely on route 270 have

4

expressed to me personally how much this decision could

5

affect them.

6

officials if the Line 270 is canceled, to collaborate

7

with another transit partner in order to provide a

8

seamless transition that will ensure there are no delays

9

in service that will affect our students.

10

It is with this knowledge that I urge Metro

Thank you for

your time and consideration here today.

11

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

12

And followed by that, Nancy Estrada.

13

MR. GUTIERREZ:

Thank you.

Hello.

My name is Timothy

14

Gutierrez.

15

Monte station in an apartment complex.

16

I live right across from -- right across El

The thing that I'm mostly concerned about is on

17

the 190/194, 270, the east/west from Los Angeles to

18

Covina, from Norwalk to -- to Monrovia, the fare cards,

19

the TAP cards -- will they be -- use the same TAP card,

20

Metro or Foothill, whichever you have -- for both?

21

you use Metro?

22

both TAP cards.

23

Metro because I only use Metro.

24

use Foothill, will my TAP card work for both?

25

all.

Can you use Foothill on each?

Can

I have

I have only used Metro, only pay for

H I N E S

But in case I have to

R E P O R T E R S

That's

48

1

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

2

Next is Nancy Estrada followed by Robert

3

Thank you.

Gonzalez.

4

MS. ESTRADA:

Good afternoon, gentlemen.

My

5

name -- I live in the service of Foothill buses.

6

route is the Colima.

7

have to be driven to Valley Boulevard just to access the

8

194.

9

Their level of service, their professionalism is just not

10
11

My bus

And I purposely drive or walk or

I will not take the Foothill if I can help it.

there.
Please don't take away this line.

We -- as you

12

can see by the attendance, everyone is in favor of you

13

keeping the line.

14

we will take you into consideration also.

15
16
17

Please take us into consideration and

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

Next we have Robert Gonzalez

followed by Jaime Delgadillo.
MR. GONZALEZ:

Good evening, board members.

18

I'm here for the 190/194.

19

to them, I hope.

20

cancellation of the 190 -- they're opposing the

21

cancellation of the 190/194.

22

Please listen to them.

23

Our public -- you're listening

I haven't heard a negative yet on the

Our public is speaking.

I heard -- Mr. Scott stated that 50 percent of

24

the service is going to be put back into the MTA.

25

that's to sugarcoat because they should be taking
H I N E S
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1

100 percent.

2

We need to keep these lines.

We have great

3

operators servicing this line, the best of the best.

4

Please listen to the members and to our operators.

5

this service here with us.

6

your money's worth on the service that you're getting

7

from our operators.

You are -- you're getting

Thank you.

8

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

9

Jaime Delgadillo followed by John Ellis.

10

Keep

MR. DELGADILLO:

Thank you.

Good evening, Service Council,

11

riding public and fellow bus operators.

12

Delgadillo.

13

veteran for Metro and also president of Local 1563.

14

of my properties is here in El Monte, California, which

15

is being affected by the proposed cancellation of the

16

190/194.

17

My name is Jaime

First of all, I am 26-year bus operator
One

I'm here to speak in total opposition of these

18

propositions.

19

that all this has come about by a simple letter by

20

Foothill Transit requesting that they would love to take

21

over the service.

22

than that, you know?

23

And to be honest with you, I'm surprised

As Metro, I thought we were better

But nonetheless, I'm here to address the

24

public.

25

nothing but a smoke screen to defer responsibility.

All these things, all these propositions is
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1

Metro has a responsibility to provide the best public

2

transportation service to the riding public in the county

3

of Los Angeles, not just San Gabriel.

4

you guys checked, but Pomona is in the county of Los

5

Angeles.

I don't know if

6

So you move forward with these propositions,

7

hand things over to Foothill -- you've heard plenty of

8

testimony the kind of service that they provide.

9

and foremost, I'm a bus operator.

First

They clog up the bus

10

way station over there.

11

can't get out of there because they're all parked along

12

the freeway using the restroom.

13

First and Hill with their flashers.

14

I've worked the Silver Line.

They're all parked on

I currently drive the 264 line service to

15

Sierra Madre station.

16

Foothill Transit operator.

17

stop where five different buses service that stop.

18

kind of service is that?

19

We

Every morning I'm dealing with the
They're killing time at a
What

To the colleagues up here that represent Metro,

20

you ought to be ashamed of yourselves.

21

provide the best service we can to these people, not to

22

sub it out.

We're here to

23

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

24

Next up is -- we have John -- Mr. Ellis.

25

Your time is up.
John

Ellis followed by Marco Gudino.
H I N E S
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1

MR. ELLIS:

Good evening.

My name is John

2

Ellis.

3

union which represents the 5,000 drivers we have at

4

Metro.

5

I'm a small local so I still operate the bus.

6

34 years operating this bus.

7

I'm a local union rep for SMART's transportation

I work out of the West San Fernando Valley and
I have

The same situation that's going on over here

8

happens throughout the system when we have cuts.

9

problem I have is driving the bus, I see that the service

But the

10

cuts come to about dollars.

11

should look at before they just start cutting is checking

12

the schedules.

13

And the thing is what they

When you cut a -- it's very frustrating for me

14

as a bus operator to help somebody, and then you see

15

their bus pulling away from the other side of the street

16

and now we got to wait 45 minutes.

17

service where it used to take one bus to get to the end

18

of the line and they interline some things and made it to

19

where the people got to get off and connect with two

20

buses to get to where they originally had one bus.

21

Also, I've seen

The problem here is the schedule.

You guys

22

haven't even addressed the schedule.

23

when it's an hour service and you have a bus that pulls

24

up and the other one goes away -- and now they're adding

25

more for this riding public.
H I N E S
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1

The other thing is I've heard a lot about

2

Foothill.

3

Fernando Valley.

4

what I really found funny was they got brand-new

5

equipment.

6

buses.

7

It's the same thing in the west end of the San
We have some contract service.

Brand-new equipment.

And

And I'm talking about

As far as the intermingling with them, I pulled

8

up behind one, honked my horn to let them know "Hey, I

9

have some passengers for you."

10

there fast enough.

They can't get out of

So the thing is --

11

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

12

MR. ELLIS:

13

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

Marco Gudino followed by Quintin Wormity.

15

MR. GUDINO:

Thank you.

-- you get what you pay for.
Thank you.

Good evening.

My name is Marco

16

Gudino, general chairman for SMART representing 5,000 bus

17

and train operators.

18

support on keeping the 190/194 with us.

19

looks like from what I'm hearing that you guys want to

20

have a hard time passing Measure R if you take that

21

190/194 away from us.

22

As you can see, we have 100 percent
And it also

And one other thing I wanted to mention -- and

23

you guys forget.

24

happen -- earthquakes, riots -- who is there?

25

operators are there.

When we have emergency situations that

H I N E S
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1

my operators were risking their lives with LAPD.

2

think Foothill is going to do that?

3

Okay.

4

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

5

Next we have Quentin Wormity.

6

You

That's all I wanted to say.
Thank you.
That will be

followed by Mary Griffieth.

7

MR. WORMITY:

Good evening.

I just want to

8

say -- Quentin Wormity, local chairman for SMART Local

9

1565.

I've been an operator for over 26 years.

10

And I just have some concerns with abandoning

11

our -- our customers who have been loyal to the MTA for

12

decades.

13

service over here, the 190 and 194, they needed to -- for

14

funding -- to justify their funding, our customers were

15

here to back the RTD and the MTA up.

16

When these lines -- when MTA and RTD needed the

Now you guys want to take these lines away from

17

these loyal customers for decades that will affect their

18

travel, you've heard tonight affect their education,

19

their jobs.

20

do not abandon and leave our customers in a hole.

21

do not do that.

And all I'm saying is just please do not --

Thank you.

22

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

23

Next we have Mary Griffieth followed by

24
25

Please

Thank you.

Fernando Hernandez.
MS. GRIFFIETH:
H I N E S
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1

First of all, Foothill does not have good

2

repair service that MTA has.

3

I waited three hours eight years ago on the repair person

4

of a 1300 series Foothill bus.

5

wheelchair I'm sitting.

6

When you had the circular,

Three hours in a Cadillac

The curb leveling of MTA is much better than

7

Foothill.

8

going to Arcadia, Tyler and Live Oak, there is no

9

adjustment with their buses.

10

They still do not know how to adjust.

This service of timing is better.

Even

I live in El

11

Monte on Tyler and Bryant.

12

transferring that you're going to give me if you cut the

13

190.

14

transportation in the county.

15

I go to Eastland.

I don't -- don't need the

I'm an advocate for
I have many areas.

Your drivers are used to us who are out there

16

in the field.

17

when I'm at the Arcadia Mall, if I have to transfer, I

18

use a different bus, operators will say "You're not

19

riding my bus today?"

20

different direction."

21

They look for us.

They assist us.

And

And I have to say "I'm going in a

I will wait on MTA when there's a Foothill and

22

an MTA bus stop.

23

ain't -- I -- I know you don't ask -- you don't ride the

24

bus.

25

Your operators, your mechanics and customer service are

Hells bells, cockroach shells, I

Let me and others keep our -- our independence.
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1

100 percent.

And thank you.

2

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

3

Next is Fernando Hernandez followed by

4
5

Thank you.

Christopher -- it looks like Parra.
MR. HERNANDEZ:

My name is Fernando Hernandez.

6

I worked for Metro for 28 years.

7

operator, and from time [sic], a sector manager.

8

lot of the things that these folks have been saying --

9

they took all my thunder away already because I had three

I'm a supervisor, an
And a

10

pages here written up and I thought I would be able to

11

get it all, but you guys already hit on them.

12

However, one part we're forgetting -- Foothill

13

Transit was the brain child of a supervisor that was here

14

way before Gloria Molina.

15

Schabarum did not want unions on his property.

16

want unions at Metro.

So Foothill came to existence.

17

You -- and excuse me.

I don't mean you folks here

18

because you don't have the votes.

19

representatives that you stand with know this.

20

Pete Schabarum.

Pete
He didn't

But your

The idea of giving our lines to Foothill is

21

simply a way to reduce the cost because their drivers are

22

the lowest-paid drivers in the whole region.

23

a lot of the folks here that have been talking about the

24

bad service is because they -- those drivers don't care.

25

If you're getting $10 an hour, I can pick that up at
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1

McDonald's.

2

But you continue to give these lines away.

And

3

I look at it this way.

It's a very subtle and slow way

4

to break up the union.

It's your way.

5

I believe there's an article in the paper that

6

came out last year, and Mr. Johnny Hillmer stated that

7

the whole idea would be to eliminate everything east of

8

El Monte.

9

Let Foothill, let First Transit, let any subcontractor

Eliminate all Metro buses east of El Monte.

10

take the lines for $10 an hour.

11

And we need our representatives, our supervisors, our

12

legislators to support Metro.

That was -- it's risky.

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

Next is Christopher Parra followed by -- first

15

Thank you.

is Christopher Parra followed by Tizoc Tirado.

16

MR. PARRA:

Yeah.

My name is Christopher

17

Parra.

18

take that goes through Whittier.

19

Presbyterian Hospital.

20

anywhere.

21

Montebello buses because I can't afford it.

22

only bus that I can take that my bus pass actually works

23

on.

24
25

Currently the 270 is the only bus line that I can
I -- I get on near the

It's the only way I can get up

I can't go down -- I can't go down on the
It's the

I use that bus to get to school every morning.
And when I'm not in school, I use that bus to see my
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1

family:

2

Pasadena.

3

else.

4

in Whittier doing absolutely nothing.

5

my thumbs all the goddamn time.

My mom in Rosemead, my girlfriend in South
I don't have any other way to get to anywhere

And without this bus, I would literally be stuck

6

I guess twiddling

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.

But I know a bunch of other people that are --

7

that would be affected by this bus as well.

8

was sitting there on the bus just yesterday talking to

9

people about this -- about the 270 bus line being

I mean, I

10

canceled.

11

know that this was happening.

12

that this bus was, you know, going to be canceled.

13

And they were surprised.

They didn't even

A lot of them didn't know

And hearing you guys say that it was going to

14

be split between the Foothill and the Norwalk -- I can't

15

use my bus pass on the Norwalk.

16

fork over whatever amount of money that they charge as

17

well as fork over money to the freaking Foothill

18

Transits, which that bus sucks.

19

dude.

20

And, I mean, that's all I wanted to say.

Like, that just sucks.

21

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

22

MS. TIRADO:

I would end up having to

And I mean, come on,
That sucks in general.

Thank you.

Good afternoon, service operators,

23

Metro drivers and members of our community.

24

Tizoc Tirado and I'm a lifetime resident of the city of

25

El Monte where I also take pride in teaching the students
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1

of Madrid Middle School.

2

students end up going to Rio Hondo College.

3

And locally many of our

And no offense, but I was quite offended that

4

you all didn't even know how to say Rio Hondo College.

5

Anyway, that is where many of our students end up going

6

eventually as a transition into larger universities.

7

Tonight I'm here in support of my community and

8

to oppose the closing of the lines 190/194 and 270.

9

190 is the lifeline of my mother and father who are now

The

10

in their 80s.

11

their means of transportation for doctors' appointments,

12

for shopping, for banking, for entertainment, all which

13

they love for their independence.

14

And in the last decade, it has become

Discontinuing this doesn't make sense.

About

15

six months ago in 2015, a survey was conducted by the

16

Metro by your very own blue ribbon committee.

17

results revealed that more service was needed on the 190

18

and 194 lines.

19

or honored?

20

The

Why are these results not being validated

That is my question to you.

It is my understanding that the reasoning for

21

doing away with the 190/194 and 270 based on your

22

presentation is to provide more funding for Line 770.

23

find it interesting that in your presentation, you didn't

24

expand on this as to where this line would be servicing,

25

which is East LA, which is fine except that taking away
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1

service from our community will end up crippling the

2

heart and soul of public transportation in our community.

3

I'm warmed with the show of support tonight.

4

In my small world, my inspiration for coming here tonight

5

is my father.

6

students, and it is -- on a larger scale, it is our

7

drivers and our community.

8

Let's support El Monte.

9

In my next larger world, it is my

Let's support our community.

Thank you.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Thank you.

10

Next is Alberto Tirado followed by Elda Tirado.

11

MS. TIRADO:

Yes.

And my father can't hear

12

very well, but -- he's already 87.

13

translator.

14
15

MR. TIRADO:

Okay.

I don't know what to say.

You know, my English is not very good.

16

You know, I've been in this area more than

17

50 years ago.

18

retire.

19

always was using the bus.

20

too many people riding the bus.

21

nothing.

22

And we have a

I was using the bus.

After that, after I

But when I was -- was driving to my job, I
I remember that there were not
And you never say

Wasn't enough riders on the bus.
So now I -- I learn that you say that our

23

bus -- there's road or I don't know how you -- it's not

24

enough -- enough people to ride the bus and that's why

25

you are taking away.
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1

offend you, but I think that's an excuse only.

2

Because when I came over here, there was less

3

people and you never complain about it.

4

not you.

5

already, you know.

6

have to service the people, not to think about getting

7

the money.

8

it away.

It was another people.

They are retired

But they -- they understood that they

We -- we used to have the 490.

9
10

Because you --

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

Okay.

Then you took

Thank you.

That's

our time.

11

MR. TIRADO:

And then you put the 190 and then

12

we got to pay that one fare to work in downtown Los

13

Angeles.

Now you decide --

14

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

15

MR. TIRADO:

16

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

17

I'm finished.

MR. TIRADO:

Actually, you not to do that.

Think about the people that need the bus.

20

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

21

MR. TIRADO:

22
23
24
25

We'll be here for a very

long time.

18
19

(In Spanish).

Thank you.

The students.

The retired

people -CHAIR HARRINGTON:

We have to have respect for

everyone else as well.
MR. TIRADO:
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1

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

2

Elda Tirado.

3

MS. TIRADO:

4

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
it in the record.

7
8

That's my mother and she's too

shy, but she feels the same sentiment.

5
6

Thank you, Albert.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

We'll put

We have her card.
So next we have Maria Pena.

Do we have

Maria Pena?

9

Next is Christian Solis.

10

MS. PENA:

You said the 190 was going to help

11

people not go east to go back, but they're willing to cut

12

people that are moving on the 190 and the 194.

13

understand that, the help you give.

14

more people in the 194 than the 73 people that are going

15

east to go backwards, and yet you want to help those 73

16

and leave all the others stranded?

17

sense.

I don't

You know, you have

It doesn't make

18

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

19

Next we have Christian Solis followed by Oscar

20

Alvarez.

Thank you.

Christian Solis?

21

Oscar Alvarez.

22

Next, Richard Rodriguez.

23

MR. RODRIGUEZ:

24

190 and 194 should stay.

25

you should reconsider having outservice [sic] for both of
H I N E S

Is Oscar present?

Real quick, I just think the
Not only that -- excuse me --

R E P O R T E R S

62

1

them like they have for the 70 and 76.

2

As respect for the 577, I was wondering if it

3

can be extended to Orange County, namely Seal Beach.

4

I have the map if you want to see it.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

6

Next we have Socorro Cisneros.

7

MS. CISNEROS:

8

I -- my name is Socorro Cisneros.

9

I've been for the last 23 years on this property.

10

And

That's all.

Thank you.

Good evening and thank you.
I'm a bus operator and

Obviously there's a lot of people who are

11

against this service change, this elimination.

12

going to be, according to MTA records, 1.4 million people

13

displaced annually.

14

transportation.

15

the Civil Rights Act.

16

There's

These people need their

These people are protected people under
These are Title VI people.

We don't know.

Has MTA done a service equity

17

report?

18

has seen it?

19

that need to be answered before it's just handed off to

20

Foothill.

21

mandates to make sure that there's no disfair treatment

22

amongst the communities?

23

answer, but yet we're very quick to give away this

24

service.

25

If they have, who have they given it to and who
Who has approved it?

These are questions

Are they capable of providing Title VI

I don't think we have that

MTA is on the cusp of putting a measure on the
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1

ballot for extra money.

2

away these very, very high -- high financial benefited

3

lines to us that we need to really take a good look at.

4

Our own analysis last year was made that this -- that

5

they needed better service, yet six months later we're

6

trying to get rid of it because there's low ridership?

7

You know, that doesn't make sense.

8
9

However, they're willing to give

I've been told that this is a done deal, but I
refuse to accept that.

I think that you guys -- that the

10

board has mandates to their constituency and they're

11

going to do what's right.

12

This picture here represents MTA and Foothill.

13

Let the record show I'm showing a picture of both Metro

14

rep and Foothill.

15

unethical.

16

You guys are quick to hand it over to Foothill, but you

17

don't know if they'll be subcontracting it to other

18

smaller companies.

This is wrong.

This is wrong and

This is also an attack on organized labor.

Thank you.

19

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

20

Next we have Andrew Gonzalez followed by JoAnn

21
22

Thank you.

Jackson.
MR. GONZALEZ:

Good evening.

Andrew Gonzalez

23

from the SMART transportation division representing over

24

5,000 bus and train operators for the Metro.

25

Tonight you've heard from members of the
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1

community saying they love the service.

2

bus operators.

3

our bus drivers you've heard pride.

4

that they do, pride in the people they drive around the

5

community.

6

They love their

They love their bus drivers.

And from

Pride in the work

We have not heard anybody from LA Metro saying

7

how proud they are of the service, that their service

8

would be better than Foothill Transit's.

9

operators in the community that have come out here to say

It's the

10

we're proud of the work that we do.

11

Metro aren't interested in making the service better and

12

they don't believe that it's better, than perhaps they

13

shouldn't work here.

14

If the folks from LA

LA Metro provides good service, quality

15

service.

16

more than anything else.

17

community demands.

18

deserves.

19

Thank you.

And I think you heard they love that service
Provide the service the

Provide the service the community

Provide the jobs the community deserves.

20

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

21

Next is JoAnn Jackson followed by Austin Phung.

22

MS. JACKSON:

23

Hi.

Okay.

Thank you.

Hi, Scott.

I'm JoAnn Jackson.

I'm coming to speak on

24

behalf of the 190/194, that I don't feel that Metro

25

should let it go to Foothill because Foothill does not
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1

offer many of our service.

2

ride depend on Metro to pick them up and take them home,

3

and it runs from 12:00 to 1:00.

4

they have is Silver Street and that's it.

5

not help them out at all.

6

and they don't quote the fare.

7

takes 45 minutes to one hour to get service from them.

8

Thank you.

9

12

I think the latest bus
And that would

And they do not accept pennies

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

10
11

And all those people that

Let them ride.

And it

Thank you.

Next we have Austin Phung followed by Luis
Ibarra.
MR. PHUNG:

Good evening.

I'm Austin and I'm a

13

student at Cal Poly Pomona.

14

Silver Line and line 190 frequently, particularly at

15

night when connections are really important.

Good evening.

I take the

16

With the cancellation of lines 190 and 194, I'm

17

concerned with the connections or time transfers that are

18

currently in place.

19

of service once Foothill Transit takes over these lines.

20

I'm also concerned with the quality

Foothill Transit has left me stranded and

21

frustrated many times.

22

Metro, I can count on a transfer window of a few minutes,

23

maybe even two minutes.

24

miracle even with a ten-minute window.

25

When transferring from Metro to

With Foothill, that would be a

And nothing fills me with greater dread than
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1

having to rely on Foothill for my daily commute.

2

buses are constantly late and unpredictable, even with

3

the use of Nextrip.

4

190/194 and 270.

Please do not discontinue lines

Thank you.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

6

Next is Luis Ibarra followed by Judith

7
8
9
10
11

Lopez-Enriquez.

Thank you.

Luis Ibarra.

MR. IBARRA:
Luis Ibarra.

Their

Good evening everyone.

My name is

It's heard -- I can't speak Spanish and

English at the same time.
Thank you very much to the people that do not

12

speak Spanish, English -- that you're coming too.

13

of times they don't come to these meetings because

14

there's no translator.

15

those people that say Line 194 is always full.

16

But guess what?

And we need that service.

A lot

I'm here for

Because mainly the

17

people that go early to work -- we need the 194 line

18

because it's the one that runs very early.

19

the 194 always comes full.

20

in the morning and I go to Los Angeles.

21

THE REPORTER:

22

MR. IBARRA:

The bus --

And I start working at 5:00
And the 194 --

Excuse me.
Silver Line.

23

there, I come late.

24

arrives late.

25

are risking losing our jobs.

And if I have to go

If you take away that line, Foothill

So many of those bus that use the service
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1

that use 194 are Spanish speakers.

2

earlier, that's why they don't come.

3

And as I said

But I appreciate very much the Metro.

Take

4

into account the comments of all of my companions that

5

have come on that bus.

6

time.

Thank you very much for your

7

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

8

Judith Lopez-Enriquez.

9

COUNCIL MEMBER WONG:

10

Thank you.

MS. LOPEZ-ENRIQUEZ:

It's hard for you -I'm here.

Good evening,

11

everybody.

12

and I am here today standing in solidarity with all

13

unions that are here outside standing because we are

14

here.

15

see, all these little things that -- let me start all

16

over because I need to just come back because this is --

17

and this is insane.

18

My name is Judith Lopez-Enriquez and I'm --

We are the voice of the community.

And as you can

We have all these members here from the

19

community letting you guys know how much they love the

20

MTA drivers, how much they do for them.

21

the MTA drivers, where would they be?

22

I would like to see all of you guys drive the

23

190, the 194 and the 270.

24

that, right?

25

If it wasn't for

I know you guys will not do

Would you guys?

I'm being serious.

As you can see, who right here wants the lines
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1

to get canceled?

2

want to get the lines to be canceled or what?

3

I haven't heard anybody -- you guys

That is the voice.

And I am the voice right

4

here standing.

5

am here standing in unity for the community because I

6

have family members that operate -- that run the -- that

7

jump on the 190 and the 194.

8

like, ridiculous.

Thank you.

You know, and -- you know, I

You know, and this is,

9

My notes really don't matter right now because

10

I'm talking from my heart because, you know, I myself am

11

a community member.

12

school and back, and that's why I'm proud of who I am

13

today, a proud union member standing in solidarity with

14

the SMART union.

15

I drove the bus.

And another thing.

The bus took me to

You guys are going to be

16

killing jobs and the community.

17

you guys go to sleep tonight, you know, in your nice,

18

comfy beds.

19

water it in your head.

20

you know what?

21

money in your account.

Think about that.

So think about that when

You plant that seed and

Do it for the community.

Because

All these people right here put that

22

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

23

MS. LOPEZ-ENRIQUEZ:

24

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

25

MS. AVILA:
H I N E S
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1

people like myself who are ill, people like me who have a

2

lot of bleeding, multiple strokes.

3

nine strokes and I've lost the right to drive.

4

in anguish because I cannot lose the line because I go to

5

market.

6

that God is not going to be happy about that because of

7

money.

8
9

I go to the doctor.

Donald Trump.

I -- I'm

To do my errands.

And God is going to be sad.
CHAIR HARRINGTON:

My stroke -- I've had

I think

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

Next we have

We have a Donald Trump in the audience?

10

We'll take Eddie Sandoval next.

11

MR. SANDOVAL:

I'm sorry.

I'm not Mr. Trump,

12

but my name is Eddie Sandoval.

13

Angeles College and LA Trade Tech.

14

behalf of the 190/194 line.

15

rider of the 460 that works in the Norwalk/Santa Fe

16

Springs area.

17

I'm a student at East Los
I'm here speaking on

I'm also a current frequent

But I'm against this switch to Foothill

18

Transit, because how would I ensure that I can still get

19

my 1:10 a.m. trip from El Monte station to La Puente?

20

Pretty much the latest trip the Foothill Transit operates

21

besides the Silver Street -- which is 24 hours --

22

according to this book right here, the latest trip leaves

23

at 11:55 p.m.

24

like, shit out of luck.

25

in Hacienda Heights so I would have to walk all the way

So switching to Foothill would leave me,
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1

from West Covina to Hacienda Heights.

2

retain the 194 line.

3

And so please

And also for the 270, that would not be a smart

4

move because right now I know it currently operates from

5

Monrovia to Norwalk.

6

to another operator, they would probably end up splitting

7

it altogether or demolishing the line.

8

please maintain the lines as the way they are now.

9

you.

If you guys were to give that line

So please -Thank

10

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

11

Next we have Sonia McIntosh followed by Mario

12

Thank you.

Madrid.

13

MS. McINTOSH:

I'm ready to leave to try to get

14

on my two buses home.

15

in Alhambra.

16

part of it, but to tell you also we have some poor people

17

in Alhambra in the area.

18

Chinese, Latinos.

19

because you split up our buses.

20

together subway -- if you have to go to LA, now you want

21

us to go all the way down, go through Cal State LA.

22

Okay.

I'm Sonia McIntosh living

And I wrote a letter, but I'm going to read

We have a lot of minorities --

And so we do a lot of walking there
And we have to piece

I don't understand why Cal State LA comes to

23

the busiest corner in Alhambra across from Kohl's

24

department store.

25

there.

And they have 500 parking spaces

I thought students were poor.
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1

there, I guess, because they run out of parking spaces at

2

Cal State LA.

3

take them over to Cal State LA from all those 500 spaces

4

making a deal with the city of Alhambra, I guess.

5

So now they got vans that are supposed to

But you're taking away the Blue Line, which is

6

a bus in Alhambra I was not aware of.

7

going to Cal State, they were going to have the 258 go

8

there.

9

going to go there.

So instead of

Instead of just coming straight through, it's

10

And then to Pasadena, Alta Dena.

I don't understand it because you need one line

11

going to USC Hospital on the freeway.

12

and sick and they need that line.

13

service.

14

home from Valley or Main Street in Alhambra because

15

there's no buses out on Fremont anymore.

16

everything away.

17

People are hurt

We don't have weekend

I walk six to eight blocks if I want to get

You've taken

A couple years ago there were petitions,

18

hundreds of names.

19

Alta Dena people, Alhambra, whatever.

20

We're going to do it."

21

We work downtown -- Pasadena people,
You said "No.

And you want rail lines on Fremont and Atlantic

22

Boulevards.

23

it so hard on us that I got to walk home -- you go to

24

Pasadena.

25

of there, going out of there, the 260 line.

You want rail lines so you're going to make

You leave -- after 10:00, there's nothing out

H I N E S

R E P O R T E R S

So it's just
72

1

like the 45, the 258 lines.

2

they are.

3

We want to keep them the way

We don't want to change them.
And what else here?

I'm trying to answer some

4

of the statements.

5

paying the extra money and trying to piece all this

6

together.

7

way it is, 258, 45, especially the lines.

8

some 260 lines that really run at the odd hours,

9

whether -- it's not at noontime or something.

Yeah.

Well, that's it.

I don't understand it.

10

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

11

Next up is Mario Madrid.

12

I'm tired of

So keep everything the
And give us

Thank you.

Thank you.
That will be followed

by Gary Mendez.

13

MR. MADRID:

Good evening.

Good evening,

14

esteemed riders, who I appreciate very much.

15

MTA drivers.

16

My family,

I've been with the company 14 years.

I'm very passionate about this.

These are

17

American lines on US soil.

18

want to contract out are foreign-owned companies.

19

Foreign-owned companies.

20

company could do better than a US citizen driving,

21

living, dying and living in the US?

22

for our politicians from another country.

23

it.

24
25

Most of these companies you

You're saying a foreign-owned

Maybe we should vote
Think about

I echo everything that everybody said here.
All this is union busing.
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1

ain't going to provide the money from those lines that

2

are canceled to increase service on 76, 70, et cetera.

3

don't buy that.

4

I

When the Silver Line first started, we had so

5

many buses, people complained.

6

in the front office up there in downtown LA complained.

7

You listened.

8

have to do is get more buses out in the 76, and all that

9

was getting more drivers.

10

They were packed.

You got more buses out there.

Too simple, right?

People

All you

But you don't want to spend

11

the money.

12

else.

13

high-rises, pay the rent?

14

about it.

15

And we do our best for you people.

16

time, but we do our best.

You want to put that money into something

What?

Buying property so you can put up

Okay?

Give money to MTA?

Think

These are American lines, US drivers.
We're not always on

17

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

18

Next we have Gary Mendez followed by Mark

19
20

Thank you.

Osollo.
MR. MENDEZ:

Yes.

Good evening.

My name is

21

Gary Mendez.

22

of 10 in 1979.

23

high school, to Rio Hondo College through my college

24

years and throughout my adult life so I've been a loyal

25

public transportation rider.

I've been a loyal bus rider since the age
I've taken the bus through middle school,
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1

I ride the 270 line to get to Rio Hondo College

2

where I've been a 60 member [sic] of the board of

3

trustees there where I proposed the Go Rio program, which

4

is a student self-subsidized program with various

5

partners in order to increase ridership and accessibility

6

to Rio Hondo College.

7

In addition to that, we are currently going to

8

be breaking ground on the Rio Plaza, which is a

9

transportation center.

And that is, again, in order to

10

increase ridership, to instill a culture of public

11

transportation.

12

and it made that commitment to create and form riders for

13

the future for MTA and other bus riders.

14

So Rio Hondo College has stepped forward

Rio Hondo College has over 2,000 students who

15

are on the Go Rio program, besides those who take it and

16

pay out of their pocket.

17

our students reported overcrowding on the 270 which led

18

to the creation of Line 577 to provide increased service

19

to El Monte.

20

Today nearly 80 percent of our public transportation

21

students take the 270.

22

At one point three years ago,

Route 270 continues to be heavily used.

And the 270, as you may know, provides one of

23

the only north and south going boundary or line of

24

service east of downtown Los Angeles that connects our

25

students to El Monte station, to the Green Line, to
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1

Metrolink and other areas.

2

our college for the last 25 years.

3

So it has been a feeder for

If Metro decides to give this up, we hope that

4

the various agencies that you get to participate make a

5

commitment of service, create that connection to Rio

6

Hondo College.

7

Hondo College has made a commitment to instill a culture

8

of public transportation riders.

9

what's best for the people.

10

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

11

Next is Mark Osollo.

12

But what I have to tell you is that Rio

So we hope you do

Thank you very much.
Thank you.
Do we have Mark Osollo?

I don't see anyone standing.

13

Next is Ana Ruth Gardidia.

14

Sorry.

15

All right.

Ruth Gardidia.

Hard to read this.

R-u-t-h G-a-r-d-i-d-i-a.

16

Next one said they left already.

17

Donday Orr.

18

MR. ORR:

How you guys doing?

19

name is Donday Orr, operator 72852.

20

those operators here, I'm a rookie.

21

No Ana?

All right.

My

Compared to some of

But first of all, I've been sitting back there

22

listening to these people.

23

to come out here and pour their heart out to you guys so

24

you don't kill the line.

25

They shouldn't have to come out and do this because you
H I N E S

And it's bad that they have

That's bad.
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1

guys feel as though the line is not doing what you want

2

it to do or you want to do something else.

3

You know, one is I do the 190.

I do the 194.

4

It's a lot of elderly people on that line.

5

first started this job, one thing that you guys were

6

instilling into the drivers was safety, customer service.

7

Right now you guys are not showing customer service.

8

at all.

9

So when I

Not

If the poster that my coworker showed is true,

10

why do we even have this, you know?

11

this.

12

is already gone.

13

shouldn't even matter.

14

There's no sense to

You really got us out here for nothing if the line
You know, it -- this right here

But then also you guys -- two minutes?

I

15

understand you want to get everybody heard and all that.

16

But two minutes -- you can't put time on somebody's

17

livelihood at all.

18

go to work.

19

this amount of time.

20

right.

21

You got people using these buses to

But it's like "Okay.

We used you guys for

Now we don't care."

That's not

Not at all.
Now, me -- I'm an extra board operator.

I do

22

what I do for the money.

23

doesn't matter when it comes to people getting around.

24

Because I can literally sit up here and tell you that

25

there's been times where people got on my bus and not
H I N E S
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1

know where they're going.

2

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

3

MR. ORR:

4

just did the time.

Thank you.

I just got around to the time.

I

You can't put time on stuff.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

6

MR. ORR:

We're ruled by time.

I get that.

I stood back there over

7

an hour and a half waiting for this so you guys got to

8

hear this.

9
10

You guys got to hear this.
CHAIR HARRINGTON:

minutes.

We do, but you had your two

You could have put the most important first.

11

So next is Mario Benitez.

12

(Audience interruption.)

13

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

MR. ORR:

Yeah.

You got two minutes.

This is amazing how you guys can do

15

that type of stuff.

16

heart out for you guys, but it's like you guys really

17

don't care it seems like.

18
19
20

People are out here pouring their

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

So let's go to Mario

Benitez, please.
MR. BENITEZ:

Hello.

My name is Mario Benitez.

21

I would like to say that I do not agree with the

22

potential change of the lines, the 190/194.

23

fully understand the business or the political

24

implications of it.

25

that a lot of people rely on it.

Okay?

H I N E S
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And, I mean, the
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1

community has demonstrated.

2

Now, if you're really interested in really

3

providing quality service, I mean, other cities, other

4

countries, third-world countries are providing a little

5

better service and a little better care for their

6

communities.

7

of that up here.

I just would like to see you provide some
Thank you.

8

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

9

Next is Mario Castillo.

10

MR. PORTILLO:

11

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

12

Thank you.
Marcos?

Portillo.
I need to work on the

writing.

13

MR. PORTILLO:

Good evening, members of the

14

council and public and my coworkers.

15

for the last 25 years.

16

have the best operators in the county.

17

to the country.

18

I'm a bus operator

And as they say, RTD, MTA -- we
Most likely close

We are in service no matter what it is.

If

19

it's an airport, if it's a riot -- when we have the riot,

20

myself -- I had to work two weeks carrying prisoners,

21

carrying military personnel.

22

bulletproof vests because of the situation that was going

23

on.

24

this table not trying to service the public that it pays

25

your bills?

We had to wear, you know,

And now you guys just sitting around and -- around

What's going on with you guys?
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1

Look at this.

You -- the way that we're

2

going -- the US is supposed to be the biggest country,

3

the most powerful country on the globe.

4

this company I see that it's going, it looks like it's

5

going the other way around.

6

But the way that

It's going down.

Like carrying those lines, the 190, the 194,

7

the 270 -- those are -- you know, most of the people that

8

take those buses -- they go to the -- you know, the Cal

9

Poly Pomona.

They go to Rio Hondo.

So you don't want

10

anybody to get an education anymore?

11

of you use public transportation growing up or you just

12

forgot about it?

The only -- did any

So thank you very much.

13

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

14

Next we have Oscar Lopez -- Oscar Lopez

15

followed by Hank Fung.

16

Okay.

17

MR. FUNG:

Thank you.

Do we have Oscar?

We'll go to Hank Fung, please.
Okay.

Good evening, council

18

members.

19

Transit Advocates, a nonprofit trans advocacy

20

organization for the LA region in Southern California.

21

I'm Hank Fung representing Southern California

I will say a good few things about Metro today.

22

I'll talk about the 106.

23

East LA area is good.

24

That's probably the only thing that's good.

25

I think that proposal in the

And I also think that -- yeah.

Because you have the 45, which this council
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1

discussed years ago and it had discussed different ideas.

2

And now the 45's being canceled west of Cal State LA.

3

Our group has taken the position against that.

4
5

Regarding the 190/194, we prefer that the
service continue to be operated by Metro.

6

And also with regard to the 460 -- and that's

7

something that's not in your area, but that's a regional

8

route that serves a lot of people in the area, connecting

9

Norwalk to downtown Los Angeles.

And the organization

10

took the position against that because we know that as

11

the Green Line, the Blue Line -- oftentimes they're on

12

maintenance.

13

The Blue Line often has issues with people

14

running into it, vehicles crashing into the trains or

15

maintenance, and therefore, those connections are missed

16

for those people out in the -- out in the southeast LA

17

County.

18

terminated at Norwalk because now you're adding

19

additional transfers and additional unreliability.

20

So therefore, we are opposed to that 460 being

And I think that's not our position on the

21

190/194, but that's a theme that I'm hearing is the

22

unreliability.

23

more operators you're adding especially, you're creating

24

more uncertainty.

25

about well, you know, these -- these -- you know,

The more transfers you're adding, the

And you're hearing people talking
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1

Foothill uncertainty.

2

that additionally to something -- you know, for Metro

3

rider who is already riding Metro.

4

needs to be considered.

And then you're adding, you know,

That's something that

Thank you.

5

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

6

I'm going to have a hard time reading it.

7

Thank you.
It

looks like Circo Magsanol.

8

MR. MAGSANOL:

9

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

10

MR. MAGSANOL:

Cirillo.
Sorry about that.

Good evening, lady and

11

gentlemen.

12

mistakes were done in the past.

13

and now we've learned the mistakes, and now we're

14

rebuilding it with a rail line.

15

had a tire company, it's been stated from everyone.

16

we doomed to make the same mistakes of the past?

17

Council.

I just want to remind everyone that
We gave up lines before

To this gentleman who
Are

Another thing, this is a Metro family that has

18

a heart.

19

off -- that's what you're trying to do.

You're taking

20

away the heart and body of this family.

You are the head

21

of the body; we are the limbs.

22

We are one body.

To take -- cut a finger

Keep us intact.

And to finalize this, in the name of Jesus

23

Christ, may you all have the wisdom to do what's right.

24

And also in the name of Elohim.

25

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
H I N E S
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1

Next we have Lili Ye.

2

MS. YE:

Hi.

I'm Lili and I would like to

3

speak in opposition to Foothill's takeover of the lines

4

190 and 194.

5

I and a lot of other people depend on Metro as

6

consistent and reliable service to get to where we need

7

to go in the east.

8

come late to the first stop, but I have never experienced

9

that kind of poor service with Metro.

10

In the past I've seen Foothill buses

I honestly feel sorry for the people who have

11

to take Foothill for the commute.

12

shame if even more people, namely those who take the

13

190/194 and 270 every day, would have to join the pool of

14

people who are left stranded for hours waiting for

15

Foothill.

16
17

It would be a terrible

Metro, please do not abandon your faithful
riders.

Thank you.

18

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

19

Next is Patty Llerena.

20

MS. LLERENA:

Thank you.

Good evening, Council.

My name

21

is Patty Llerena.

22

years, and I'm really fond of all my operators who have

23

always helped me when my mom and I show up at these

24

different cities.

25

the shopping center.

I've been riding with Metro for ten

Especially the 190/194, which I use at
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1

I'm stressing to please -- not to discontinue

2

that line because that is a very frequent line that I use

3

pretty much every day of my life.

4

please extend the 190 at the same time the 184 -- at the

5

end of the -- in other words, the 115 -- I'm asking the

6

190 to do the same thing, to be a 115.

7

I've been stranded.

8

to the next morning shift, which would be like 5:00 or

9

5:30.

10

I'm also stressing to

Half the time

I have to use other buses to connect

It needs to be more active.

To me, on

11

full-time should be every half hour.

12

slow on the weekends.

13

anymore.

14

say -- I'm asking you to please not discontinue those

15

lines, 190 and 194.

16

That bus is too

It's really hard to get around

I don't have a car, unfortunately.

Also 270, same thing.

But I can

That's another bus that

17

ends a little early at 7:30.

18

so I have to connect to another bus which is the

19

Foothill.

20

and it's not a frequent bus.

21

pleading.

22

you know, help, you know, people like me and my mom to

23

get around and be safe at night with the Metro operators

24

who really care.

25

I can't get to the station

And, you know, it's true.

They do come late

So I'm stressing and I'm

Please don't discontinue those lines.

And,

Because there's times where I've been so
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1

stranded.

2

the lines are too long.

3

been stranded.

4

morning for the next.

5

should be -- the 190 should be the same time as the 194.

6

1:15 in the morning cutoff on both of them.

7

get to the Easton shopping center, the last bus is 11:25

8

on the 190.

9

can get home safely.

I mean it.

The Wal-Mart store -- like I said,
The lines are too long and I've

So I have to wait until 4:00 in the
It doesn't make any sense.

Thank you so much.

11

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

12
13
14
15

And when you

It should be 12:25 a.m. for me.

10

It

That way I

I appreciate it.
Thank you.

Are there more

speaker cards that haven't been turned in?
Okay.

Seeing none, this concludes our public

comment of the public hearing.
We would like to thank the public for coming

16

out and we appreciate the passion with which you speak.

17

We will now allow the council members to make any

18

comments that were not to the testimony received.

19

Any comments.

20

COUNCIL MEMBER GONZALEZ:

First off, I would

21

like to thank everyone that came down.

22

people here twice, so that's real great you did that.

23

There were some

There were a couple of questions that I would

24

like MTA staff to address in their next meeting as we're

25

making this decision.
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1

So one, I would like to know how many lines

2

have been picked up by a municipal or local operator in

3

the last five years.

4

on how service has been affected on these lines.

5
6
7
8
9
10

I would like to see some statistics

Number two, how many lines does Metro currently
contract?
Number three, does this action violate the MOU
creating an issue that is grievable?
And number four, how many operators does this
affect and are there jobs at risk?

11

Thanks.

12

CHAIR HARRINGTON:

13

that would like to comment?

14

Any other council members

COUNCIL MEMBER BALDWIN:

I would also like to

15

thank you for your comments.

And I want you to know that

16

we are here to listen to you.

And we're here to do the

17

right thing.

So thank you so much for bringing --

18

(Audience interruption.)

19

COUNCIL MEMBER BALDWIN:

Give me the courtesy

20

of finishing my speech, please.

21

being able to thank you for coming forward and giving us

22

your opinions today.

23

to do the right thing.

24

see you again next month, I'm sure.

25

And we do listen to you and we want
So thank you for coming.

CHAIR HARRINGTON:
H I N E S

Give me the courtesy of

Okay.

We will

Thanks.
Thank you.
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1

I would like to thank everyone for attending.

2

At this point we'll conclude the hearing.

3

remind you that you have until Saturday, February 13th,

4

midnight to submit your comments.

5

public hearing.

6

We're going to

We may adjourn the

Thank you.

(The proceedings adjourned at 8:17 p.m.)

7

* * *

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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